TARLETON STATE UNIVERSITY

Graduate Council

Lambert, Barry - Chair Faulkenberry, Thomas Merriman, Julie Shipman, Brandon - ex-officio Fragoso-Diaz, Gloria Morgan, Ryan Dunn, Elizabeth - ex-officio Garcia, D. Elizabeth Mundine, Jennifer Heller, Nathan Hancock, Michele – ex-officio Ryou, Myoung Freed, Rusty – ex-officio Joiner, Sue Sanderford, Max Baker, Credence Kinman, Lea Ann Schuessler, Joseph Bagwell, Matt Leach, Lesley Stafford, Paul Breeden, Jeff Loya, Melody Tarpley, Rudy Cook, Scott Thomas, Charles Mallernee, Emily [student] Weber, Mark Cruz, Richard Martin, Chet Eichenberg, George Mathewson, Heather Westbrook, Gary

Minutes from the Meeting of October 15, 2019

McPherson, Cynthia

The Graduate Council met on October 15, 2019 at 2:00 pm in the Library Training Center. The following agenda was presented along with the minutes of the meeting in September 2019.

Members Present: Lambert, Cook, Cruz, Freed, Eichenberg, Fragoso-Diaz, Garcia, Heller, Joiner, Leach, Loya, Martin, Mathewson, McPherson, Morgan, Ryou, Herrmann for Sanderford, Schuessler, Stafford, Tarpley, Thomas, Weber, Westbrook, M. Hancock, Bagwell

Members Absent: Baker, Breeden, E. Faulkenberry, T. Faulkenberry, Kinman, Mallernee, Merriman, Mundine

Agenda Item 1: Minutes of the September 17, 2019 meeting.

Faulkenberry, Eileen

Dr. Loya moved to approved, Dr. Morgan seconded, and the minutes from the September 17th meeting were approved

Agenda Item 2: Consent curriculum items

Dr. Morgan moved to approve, Dr. Herrmann seconded, consent items were approved. Directly after our meeting ended, Dr. Wigington (Dept. of Social Work) requested we roll back SOCW 5362 and SOCW 5363 to the department level so she could make additional updates. We will review and vote on those 2 items again in November.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Animal Science & Veterinary Technology	ANSC 5313	Course deletion	C203	Fall 2020
Animal Science & Veterinary Technology	ANSC 5307	Course deletion	C202	Fall 2020
Animal Science & Veterinary Technology	ANSC 5085	Course deletion	C187	Fall 2020
Animal Science & Veterinary Technology	ANSC 5340	Course deletion	C207	Fall 2020
School of Kinesiology	ATRN 5360	Updating prerequisites for external accreditation.	C3031	Fall 2020
Social Work	SOCW 5362	We are combining the advanced field courses; the students' placements will be clinical or community, but there is no reason to have a separate course designated as such.	C2947	Fall 2020
Social Work	SOCW 5363	Updating course title.	C2950	Fall 2020
Social Work	SOCW 5380	Course deletion	C2956	Fall 2020
Social Work	SOCW 5381	Course deletion	C2941	Fall 2020

Agenda Item 3: Department of Agricultural and Consumer Sciences

Dr. Tarpley presented and moved to approve, Dr. Weber seconded, agenda item 3 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request	Item No.	Effective Term
Agricultural and Consumer Sciences		To enhance students' quantitative methods skill set within the Agribusiness program as well as the College of Agricultural and Environmental Sciences and to increase courses devoted to bridging the gap in applying theory to mathematical based problems.	C3861	Fall 2020

Agenda Item 4: School of Criminology, Criminal Justice and Strategic Studies

Dr. Eichenberg presented, Dr. Morgan moved to approve, Dr. Stafford seconded, agenda item 4 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request		Effective Term
Criminal Justice	CRIJ 5363	There is a large and growing need for persons skilled in this rapidly growing subfield and criminal justice with application to law enforcement, Homeland Security, and other emergency and government services.	C3936	Fall 2020
Criminal Justice		There is a large and growing need for persons skilled in this rapidly growing subfield and criminal justice with application to law enforcement, Homeland Security, and other emergency and government services.	P284	Fall 2020

Agenda Item 5: Department of Management

Dr. Heller presented, Dr. Joiner moved to approve, Dr. McPherson seconded, agenda item 5 was approved.

Department	Program/Course	Change Request I		Effective Term
Management	MGMT 5378	Required for the redesigned Master of Science in Management degree.	C3958	Fall 2020
Management	MGMT-MS - MGMT-MS: Master of Science in Management	We are requesting reinstatement of the MS in Management and Leadership program, which was deactivated based on outdated AACSB standards. We also request a degree name change and the addition of three specialized concentrations.	P101	Fall 2020